From: Scott Palo

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: December 28, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1257-EX-ST-2015

Message:
In response to the correspondence on 12/10/15 from Leann Nguyen

1) ODAR is in progress - waiting for data from the instrument provider. Expect to have it complete in 1-2
weeks.

2) Spacecap file was uploaded 12/22/15

3) Spacecap letter was uploaded 12/22/15

4) Cost recovery letter was uploaded 12/22/15

5) NOAA was contacted but has been unresponsive. Not expecting a license is required based on prior
experience and will provide details once complete.

6) Not using amateur frequency. Operating with GlobalStar radio on GlobalStar assigned frequency
between 1615MHz and 1617.50MHz

7) N/A

8) Transmitter is located on the RAVAN spacecraft and will be in orbit. Polarization is LHCP

9) Receiver is located on GlobalStar satellite

10) Emergency contact for for broadcast termination is

John Carvo

Blue Canyon Technologies

#200, 2425 55th St. Boulder CO 80301

jcarvo@bluecanyontech.com

720-458-0703



